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Copper Retirement Impacted CLEC Circuits Form

Today’s Date: 10/17/2006

Retirement Date: 10/27/06

CLEC Name: AQ7-ESCHELON
Qwest Service Manager: Mary Dobesh

City: Issaquah State: WA Job Number: 62W3584

Wire Center Name: Issaquah Wire Center 8 Character CLLI Code: ISQHWAEX

Distribution Area (DA) Number(s): 410601

Feeder Distribution Interface(s) Addresses (FDI is a cross-connect or SAl) X 1208 NW Gilman BV

Foreseeable Impacts to the CLEC Community:
[ ] Copper to Fiber (Hybrid)
<] Negative impact on Loop Make-up (Length or Gauge change)

Feeder/Distribution:
[ ] (F1) Feeder Facility
X (F2) Distribution Facility

Distance (in KF) from the serving Wire Center or Remote Terminal:
3.88 KF

Telephone
Circuit ID Number Cable Pair Impacted Address
4.hcfd.205621..pn 1208g 732 [customer address redacted]
4.hcfd.205261..pn 1208g 733 [customer address redacted]

Form 10-27-05
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Telephone
Circuit ID Number Cable Pair Impacted Address

Form 10-27-05



From: Saldivar, Jodi [mailto:email redacted]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 11:35 AM

To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.

Cc: Weidenbach, Georganne; Novak, Jean; Dobesh, Mary
Subject: Copper Retirement Notification

Kim,

The Copper Retirement notice that was received concerning Issaquah, WA, job
#62W3584, CLLI ISQHWAEX, was sent to Eschelon in error. This should have
not been sent to Eschelon and has no impacts on any of Eschelon's circuits.
There is a generic network disclosure concerning the copper retirement posted to
the Qwest website.

Please ignore the notice you received in error.

Jodi Saldivar

Regional Service Director
Qwest Wholesale Operations
801-239-4080

This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.



